

ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

NGUYEN, Nam Trung (Mr.)

	Chair of Society of Construction Law – Viet Nam (SCLVN) Head of Legal Department, PECC3 and Director of NTT Consulting
	HCMC, Vietnam
	nnamtrung@gmail.com
	Languages: English, Vietnamese



Practice Areas

Construction, Energy

Overview

Trung has more than 20 years of experiences in construction industries: commercial, industrial and infrastructure projects. In particular, he has deep knowledge in power projects with EPC/Turnkey contracts.

He is FIDIC Certified Trainer on Fundamental Contracts and Silver Book (EPC/Turnkey), and Member of Writing Committee and Examination Committee, FIDIC Certified Contract Manager (FCCM) programme.

His main practice areas are Construction and Energy. Trung is interested on Construction Law and regulations, construction contracts, procurement of construction projects (including PPP), project management, BIM. In energy, Trung has experienced with power transmission, thermal power plants, and wind power projects.

Arbitral and other ADR experiences

Trung has experiences as arbitrator, sole arbitrator, chair of tribunal of construction arbitration cases in English and Vietnamese at Vietnam International Arbitration Centre (VIAC). Trung has also been enlisted to the Panels of Arbitrator of Asian International Arbitration Centre (AIAC), Thailand Arbitration Centre (THAC), and Brunei Darussalam Arbitration Centre (BDAC).

He has been trained on Dispute Boards in courses organized by FIDIC Academy and DRBF, and has been certified by FCL as FIDIC Certified Adjudicator, and has experience as Chair of Dispute Adjudication Board (DAB).

Education

1995 - 2000	Bachelor of Engineering, major in Civil Engineering - Hochiminh city University of Architecture
2002 - 2004	Master of Engineering, major in structural engineering - Asian Institute of Technology (AIT, Thailand)
2017 - 2019	Master in Business Engineering (MBE), majoring in Law and Practice in International Construction (ICPL), Stuttgart University (Germany)
2022	KCL's FIDIC Summer School, co-organized by King's College London and FIDIC.
2023	ADB's Training the Trainers for APMG PPP Program
Professional Experience	
2023-present	Certified as FIDIC Certified Adjudicator and FIDIC Certified Trainer for Fundamental Contracts and Silver Book
2022- present	Enlisted to the Panels of Arbitrator of Asian International Arbitration Centre (AIAC), Thailand Arbitration Centre (THAC), and Brunei Darussalam Arbitration Centre (BDAC).
2021- present	Chair of the Society of Construction Law – Viet Nam (SCLVN)
2020-present	Enlisted to the Panel of Arbitrators of Vietnam International Arbitration Centre (VIAC)
2019- present	Director of NTT Consulting
2000-present	Civil Engineer, Team Leader, Project Manager, Department Manager, Department Director at Power Engineering Consulting JS Company 3 (PECC3)
Membership of professional organization	
2020-present	Chair of Interim Committee, and Chair of the Society of Construction Law – Viet Nam (SCLVN)
2022- present	Member of Writing Committee and Examination Committee, FIDIC Certified Contract Manager programme, FIDIC Credentialing (FCL)
2020-present	Member of Task Force on “ADR and Arbitration” of the Commission on Arbitration and ADR, International Chamber of Commerce (ICC)
2018 - present	Member of Dispute Resolution Board Foundation (DRBF)
2018 - 2022	Member of International Construction Law Association (ICLA)

2017 - 2021	Member of Project Management Institute (PMI)
2018-2020	Member of Task Group 16 of FIDIC Contract Committee on Contract uses and survey statistics, of International Federation of Consulting Engineers (FIDIC)
2016-2018	Member of Young Professional Forum Steering Committee of FIDIC (YPFSC)
Publications	
2019	Trung, NN, 2019. Contract appendix form for a project applying building information model. Journal of Construction Economics, 2019 (4), pp. 47-52
2021	Nguyen Nam Trung, Le The Hung and Dr Nguyen Thi Hoa, 2021, Chapter: Applying FIDIC Contracts in Vietnam, FIDIC Contracts in Asia Pacific- A Practical Guide to Application, Edited by Donald Charrett, Routledge